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Joanne McCartHy <jmccarthy@fairfaxmedia.com.au> S March 2013 14:38

To: Ashleigh McNeilly <amcneilly@fairfaxmedia.com.au>

Joanne McCarthy
Senior Journalist, Newcastle Newspapers
jmecarthy@fairf axmedia.com.au
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SAARCANTH

HERALD

Forwarded message
From: Joanne McCarthy <jmccarthy @fairffaxmedia.com.au>
Date: 28 June 2010 16:50

Subject: RE: McAlinden

To: Peter Fox <fox 1pet@police.nsw.gov.au>

Hi there,

No. They're not familiar at all. Maybe Bemard from Broken Rites could help you on that one.
Sorry.

Cheers. Joanne.

- From: Peter Fox [mailto:fox1pet@police.nsw.gov.au]
Sent: Monday, 28 June 2010 4:00 PM
To: Joanne McCarthy
Subject: McAlinden

Joame

I've been speaking to people in WA from the time when McAlinden returned there in the early-mid 90's.
I'm still digging. '

Redacted at Commissioner's Direction
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Peter Fox ,
Detective Chief Inspector
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' Crime Manager
Port Stephens LAC
. 0418 201581 '

The information contained in this email is intended for the named recipient(s)
only. It may contain private, confidential, copyright or legally privileged
information. If you are not the intended recipient or you have received this

email by mistake, please reply to the author and delete this email immediately.
You must not copy, print, forward or distribute this email, nor place reliance

on its contents. This email and any attachment have been virus scanned. However,
you are requested to conduct a virus scan as well. No liability is accepted

for any loss or damage resulting from a computer virus, or resulting from a delay
or defect in transmission of this email or any attached file. This email does not
constitute a representation by the NSW Police Force unless the author is legally
entitled to do so.
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